
                 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid #251005 - Golf Carts. All 
questions received have been answered and are provided verbatim from what was 
received. Please also refer to Amendment #1.   
 

BIDDER QUESTION #1: Windscreen? Is this what you are considering a windshield? 
 
Yes.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #2: Enclosure? Do you mean a complete enclosure for each cart? 
 
The complete enclosure is optional. All optional upgrade pricing should be listed 
on Attachment A-1 on page 15 of the bid document. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #3: Do you want rear flip seats on every golf cart? 2-4 Passenger 
is on bid form and just want to clarify that you are requesting four passenger carts with 
the rear flip seat that folds out into a rear bed? 
  
The preference would be the rear flip seat that folds out into a rear bed. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #4: Maintenance option? Are you wanting a yearly option for each 
cart? 
 
The Bidder should include all maintenance options available for the golf carts that 
will be evaluated for the bid award. Refer to Attachment A-1 on page 15 of the bid 
document.  
 
BIDDER QUESTION #5: Are you wanting each cart painted to match each schools colors 
and decals or are you just wanting school decals on each cart?  
 
The District would prefer paint and graphics for the golf carts. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #6: Are you wanting new batteries and wires on each golf cart? The 
form didn't specify.  
 
The golf carts should have new batteries and wires. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION #7: Do you want seat covers to match the color decal/paint color 
kit of each school?   
 
Yes. The seat covers on the golf cart should match the color for each school. The 
awarded Bidder shall coordinate with the District to produce sample color decals 
and paint color for the golf carts. All color decals and paint colors must be 
approved for use by the District.    
  


